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1            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Pursuant to Section 9-2 01.3 of 

2  the Public Utilities Act and Section 250 of the  

3  Administrative Rules, I will now convene this hear ing for 

4  all of the parties’ arguments under No. 11-0588 an d under 

5  11-0662.  

6                 These are comments to determine the  

7  applicability of liability as to the events caused  by the  

8  2011 storms. 

9                 With me in Chicago are Commissioner  Ann 

10 McCabe and Commissioner Sherina Maye and Acting Com missioner 

11 John Colgan in Springfield, Illinois.   

12                As the Commission has set out in its  notice  

13 to the parties, oral arguments from the parties wil l be in 

14 regard to the meaning of 220 ILCS 5/16-125(e)’s ref erence, 

15 separately, to “30,000... of the total customers an d 

16 “continuous power interruption of four hours or mor e.” 

17                Second, the determination of what da mages 

18 were “unpreventable,” and third, the process of awa rding 

19 any damages, claims, if applicable.  

20                Oral arguments in this case were not iced for 

21 today, April 23rd, 2013, at 1:30 p.m. 

22                As stated in our notice, in addition  to the 
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1  topics already identified, the parties must be pre pared to 

2  answer questions regarding anything presented in t he  

3  hearing. 

4                 The parties participating in today’ s 

5  arguments and between their initial arguments, ple ase let 

6  us know before you begin so that we will be appris ed of who 

7  is making the presentation. 

8                 In terms of the order of presentati on, we’ll 

9  first start with Commonwealth Edison, to be follow ed by the 

10 Attorney General’s Office and followed by the Citiz ens 

11 Utility Board.  

12                We’ll use the same order for rebutta l and  

13 for surrebuttal.   

14                Commonwealth Edison Company will hav e a total 

15 of 25 minutes for its argument.   

16                Each other party presenting oral arg ument 

17 will have a total of 20 minutes for its presentatio n, a 

18 portion of which may be reserved for rebuttal and f or ComEd 

19 surrebuttal.   

20                This time limit is inclusive of time  spent 

21 on questions from Commissioners and related answers .  

22                But first, we will hear from ComEd, the 
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1  attorneys, Glenn Rippie and Thomas O’Neill.  

2                 They will have 25 minutes for prese ntation 

3  and rebuttal, if there’s any time left.  

4            MR. O’NEILL:  Yes.  It should be approxi mately 

5  14 minutes.  

6            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  We’re ready to go whene ver you 

7  would like. 

8            MR. O’NEILL:  For the record, I’m Tom O’ Neill for 

9  ComEd, 440 South LaSalle Street, Suite 3300, Chica go, 

10 Illinois.   

11                Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, good  

12 afternoon.  

13                I’m here because you’re being asked to hold 

14 the utility liable without truth for costs for dama ges  

15 caused by severe storms, having set a national prec edent 

16 and having profound consequences for the utility an d our 

17 customers. 

18                We’re talking about liability, not j ust for 

19 damages caused by the 2011 storm, one of the worst storms 

20 ComEd has seen and as far as anybody has seen who a re in the 

21 room here today, including the blizzard on Lake Sho re Drive 

22 with the headline “Unbelievable.” 
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1                 But we’re also talking about liabil ity for 

2  damages caused by every subsequent storm, summer o r winter, 

3  every year, thunderstorms, tornadoes, blizzards, t hey’re 

4  all common here and apparently are getting more co mmon. 

5                 These severe storms can virtually g uarantee 

6  that the utility, the utility would be responsible  for 

7  customer damages under the standard being proposed  in this 

8  case, and there’s no basis for that, not legally.   

9                 No state in the country holds its u tility 

10 liable for damages caused by severe storms.  

11                The Illinois Supreme Court in the Sh epherd 

12 Case has rejected utility liability without fault, not as 

13 a matter of good regulatory policies, it’s widely h eld that 

14 holding utilities liable for the danger of weather events 

15 hurts its customers by raising costs, stunting inve stments, 

16 and also made by threatening the financial health o f the 

17 utility. 

18                There’s nothing in the particular st atutes 

19 or the record in this case that compels you fundame ntally 

20 to rewrite a century of laws and policies that insu res 

21 against the weather.  I urge you not to go there. 

22                We agreed with many aspects of the p roposed 
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1  order, and I want to thank ALK Builders for handli ng the 

2  various aspects involved and the quality of his wo rk.  

3                 The PO, we believe, correctly found  that our 

4  system is well designed and well constructed and w ell 

5  maintained.  

6                 The PO correctly found, post order,  that is, 

7  correctly found in our view over all these years t hat it 

8  was unpreventable.  

9                 The post order came to two critical  respects 

10 as follows: 

11                It applies to Section 16-125(e) of t he  

12 Public Utilities Act, and more important, it said t hat even 

13 where we have a proper vegetation management plan a nd even 

14 when there are 70 and 80 miles an hour winds, the t ree 

15 branches or debris are blowing into our lines, that ’s 

16 always preventable, and we’re liable.  

17                That’s contrary to the record.  It’s  

18 contrary to the law.  It’s contrary to good basic p olicies 

19 and procedures, and I’ll get into some detail, but please 

20 first allow me to address your third question in re gards to 

21 process. 

22                When we have a big storm with lots o f 
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1  interruptions, customers file claims for that, for  things 

2  like spoiled food, and we put each claim together,  whether 

3  it’s a storm or not a storm, we always investigate , and 

4  where we’re at fault, we pay damages.  Where we’re  not, we 

5  don’t.  

6                 Last year, in 2012, we paid about s ix and a 

7  half million dollars in damages for claims where w e  

8  determined we were at fault. 

9                 And when we deny a claim, the custo mer has 

10 recourse, and they do come to the ICC and they file  formal 

11 complaints.  

12                And that goes to your process.  

13                In this case, several customers invo ked 

14 Section 16-125(e) as the basis, and under that law which 

15 applies to a different situation that I’ll talk abo ut, we 

16 have to seek a waiver of liability, and if we don’t , there’s 

17 a danger that we will lose the right to get that wa iver.  

18                We say that Section 16-125(e) doesn’ t apply, 

19 but if we’re going to litigate the waiver question,  then we 

20 should do it once in this type of proceeding, and t hat  

21 would then, as the Attorney General’s Office sugges ted,  

22 litigate the waiver issue in every claim that ultim ately 
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1  may come before you.  

2                 Your rule of evidence requires that  process.  

3                 We would follow the regular claims process 

4  and establish henceforth the proof of damages if w e get to 

5  the point where there are subsequent damage procee dings.  

6                 As a matter of law and policy, ther e are 

7  three reasons why you should not find liability fo r these 

8  two storm damages.  

9                 First, Section 125(e) does not appl y here.  

10                That statute applies to impose liabi lity 

11 only when there is, a, continuous power interruptio n that 

12 leaves more than 30,000 customers without power for  more 

13 than four hours. 

14                That is unambiguous language.  

15                I suggest you consider the context b ecause 

16 it makes it simple, and it explains everything in t he 

17 proposed order, I submit, was wrong to give histori cal 

18 context no weight.  

19                The fact is the statute was a legisl ative 

20 response to specific problems of ComEd major equipm ent 

21 failures in the 1990s that caused large scale, blue  sky 

22 outages, that were within our control and were our fault. 
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1                 And we fixed the problem.  

2                 Since then, we’ve invested in our C ompany. 

3                 We’ve added circuits to reduce the number of 

4  customers who were vulnerable to interruptions to fewer than 

5  30,000 where possible.  

6                 We’ve invested multiple billions of  dollars 

7  in our central transmission systems, and we create d a new 

8  design rather than a radio design to take care of the need 

9  of redundancy to the distribution system.  

10                And what that means is that today th e kind of 

11 interruptions that prompted the law are very rare, and we 

12 just don’t get the situation where a single continu ous 

13 interruption from any cause can affect more than 30 ,000 

14 customers for more than four hours, and that’s a go od thing.  

15                You would have to seriously distort and 

16 corrupt the language from the statute and try to fi x the 

17 situation here, which is very common in storms wher e there 

18 are hundreds of weather-related interruptions.  

19                That statute one through five doesn’ t say  

20 multiple interruptions.  

21                This doesn’t say, one through five, multiple 

22 interruptions.  



13

1                 It doesn’t say anything about incon venience 

2  to customers.  

3                 It doesn’t say anything about a win dow, a 

4  four-hour window where 30,000 customers are out.  

5                 That language is nowhere in the sta tute.  

6                 As I said, in fact, we’ve improved the system 

7  and made the statute very applicable, is good for the 

8  customers, and it’s not a reason to force us to ta ke care 

9  of something which we don’t control.  

10                Second, if it applies, if the statut e  

11 applies, there should be a full waiver of liability  because 

12 we could not have prevented the widespread damage c aused by 

13 this storm throughout all of these communities.  

14                We could not have prevented the over whelming 

15 and severity and magnitude of all of these storms i n the 

16 February blizzard. 

17                Everyone remembers the image of unbe lievable 

18 cars stranded out on the street of Lake Shore Drive , and I 

19 do know that I’m not aware of anybody saying that t he City 

20 of Chicago should be liable for failing to plow the  Drive 

21 fast enough to prevent the damages that occurred th ere.  

22                These storms included the six-hour s torms 
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1  from 2011, basically throughout the northern porti on of 

2  Illinois.  

3                 Commissioner Colgan, I want you to see that 

4  there’s an exhibit that shows wind speeds that - -   

5            ACTING COMMISSIONER COLGAN (via telephon e):  I  

6  can’t hear you.   

7            MR. O’NEILL:  I’m referring to the exhib it,  

8  Commissioner Colgan, that shows wind speeds in exc ess of 

9  70 miles an hour all across the northern part of t he state. 

10           ACTING COMMISSIONER COLGAN:  I have that.   

11           MR. O’NEILL:  This shows the July speed r atios.  

12                This was compiled by ComEd for the l ast 15 

13 years.  

14                Now, the proposed order included tha t we 

15 could not have prevented the major consequences fro m the 

16 blizzard in five of the six storms, and those were the same 

17 conclusions, as to those interruptions from the Jul y 11th 

18 storm. 

19                But it also found that during the wo rst July 

20 11th storm, 35,000 customers were affected by tree- related 

21 interruptions that were deemed preventable, and it’ s those 

22 tree interruptions that pushed the number over 30,0 00.  
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1                 We disagree with that finding for o ne simple 

2  but critical reason, and that is that the evidence  in the 

3  record is undisputed that we completed reasonable and  

4  trimmed vegetation management on all circuits with in this 

5  limited cycle according to the best plan that we a greed to 

6  with staff.  

7                 We did what we were supposed to do what we 

8  will pay, and that’s not amended, no one on staff was  

9  upbraided and indicated that it was the best plan to better 

10 prevent interruptions.  

11                In fact, no best management plan can  prevent 

12 these types of storms.  

13                The proposed order is essentially te lling us 

14 that we’re going to hold you to a standard that pen alizes 

15 you for following what we agreed upon was the best  

16 management plan, and it doesn’t make sense and is  

17 insensitive to cut down a lot more trees which cost s money 

18 and makes people mad. 

19                The proposed order acknowledges from  an 

20 operating respect, and this is what it says:  

21                “From an operating respect, it is ne ither 

22 reasonable or feasible to expect the utility to be able to 
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1  provide exact and specific evidence regarding the exact 

2  cause of each interruption.” 

3                 That’s exactly - - that is exactly what the 

4  ruling says.  

5                 It forces us to track down the caus e, and 

6  Exhibit B says to cause the interruption and prove s that it 

7  came from an unpreventable source.   

8                 This is not practical, it’s  

9  counterproductive, and it’s a waste of time, and i t’s not 

10 just the customers who turn our first responders in to 

11 investigators and not responders putting power back  on as 

12 fast as possible. 

13                The timing is, the worst storm, the greater 

14 the burden and the greater the risk of liability.  

15                The Attorney General entered this ca se in 

16 2011 by bringing in an out-of-state expert to asser t the 

17 cause of the damages that happened here, and that w as an 

18 unfounded assertion that was made, and it was prove d false 

19 by the record, which has certainly discredited the  

20 allegations and the allegedness.  

21                The evidence overwhelmingly shows th at the 

22 PO, proposed order, found that our system is sound,  and 
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1  that’s based on our performance and indicates it’s  analogous 

2  to this report.  

3            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Are you saying that as long as 

4  there’s a united management plan, there isn’t any kind of 

5  a storm-related start to a chain of events, probab ly a tree 

6  or a branch or a limb that could result in liabili ty? 

7            MR O’NEILL:  What I’m saying, Chairman, is that 

8  the best management plan is an agreed upon plan th at  

9  balances costs and liability, and it comes to the conclusion 

10 for staff as to how much we should spend to achieve  a  

11 certain amount of reliability.  

12                No best plan can prevent trees from  

13 contacting wires with debris flying in a storm.  

14                As long as we follow the standard, w e should 

15 not be bound to be able to prevent that kind of dam age. 

16                What else can we do?  

17           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  That management plan isn ’t 

18 specific in its place.  

19                We’ve talked about the amount of mon ey you’re 

20 going to spend, the kind of operation you’re going to do, 

21 but here we’re dealing with something unpreventable .  

22                So, what I’m asking, there’s not a m ission or 
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1  plan based on your argument where the Company coul d foresee 

2  a particular problem with the trees if a lightenin g storm 

3  came by.  

4                 You’re saying that as long as the b est 

5  management plan is adhered to, that - -  

6            MR. O’NEILL:  What I’m saying is for the  purposes 

7  of holding us liable for damages, and that plan is  it.  

8                 Obviously, the more you trim, you k now, the 

9  fewer possible interruptions there are, but to hol d us 

10 liable for things we can’t control outside of the p lan, 

11 there has to be a breach of that duty.  

12                There was no negligence and proof th at it 

13 was our fault, and the law doesn’t allow that in th is case.  

14           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  One more thing as to wha t was 

15 said yesterday here. 

16                You’re right, there was much discuss ion 

17 about a lot of things, an awful lot of discussion a bout 

18 storms and maintenance and the system in general at  that 

19 time.  

20                You’re saying that that wasn’t a par t at all 

21 of the discussion that - -  

22           MR. O’NEILL:  That’s correct, and I’m sur e that 
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1  this may help you out as well as my understanding,  and I 

2  believe we followed the law under 125(e).  

3                 125(e) deals with the specific issu e of  

4  downtown in Chicago and our failures, and we fixed  that 

5  problem.  

6                 Staying within the time period, I w ant to 

7  talk about two things.  

8                 One is the numbers here.  

9                 The numbers involved are material a nd could 

10 be financially catastrophic.  

11                The PO can find liability for 35,000   

12 customers, and the massive undertaking of meeting  

13 everybody’s policy claims would amount to $35 milli on in 

14 liability.  

15                In the worst case scenario, there is  no 

16 waiver of any of the thunderstorms where customers were out. 

17                It’s a billion dollars in liability for one 

18 summer.  

19                That’s money that doesn’t go to be i nvested 

20 in the system.  

21                It seriously cripples our financial  

22 capability to a major degree where we have a very s erious 
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1  problem.   

2                 It puts us in financial vulnerabili ty to do 

3  so in this case. 

4                 What you’re being asked to do in th is case 

5  is hold the utility liable for weather damages tha t were 

6  not our fault, and I submit that that’s more damag ing to 

7  our system than the weather itself.  

8                 As commissioners, you know that you  have a 

9  responsibility of balancing the customer needs and  the 

10 utility interests and to economically balance that in order 

11 to bring value and stability to our customers.  

12                We share in that objective.  

13                I urge you to avoid shortsightedness  in your 

14 conclusion here, and there’s nothing in the record that 

15 requires it.  

16           COMMISSIONER MAYE:  As far as the process  of what 

17 kind of expense is involved here, can you tell me w hat that 

18 involves? 

19           MR. O’NEILL:  Well, it depends on how man y claims. 

20                You can imagine the scenario where w e’re 

21 litigating individual claims.  

22                There is a claims process and then t o the 



21

1   Commission and then to the individual damages, cl aims that 

2   have to be treated individually.  

3                  If you’re talking about no waiver for many 

4   customers, that’s a lot of trials that can go on for years 

5   and obviously take a lot of resources to litigate  those 

6   hard to handle claims, and I don’t see that it ma kes any 

7   sense.  

8             COMMISSIONER MCCABE:  How many claims a re we 

9   talking about on an annual basis? 

10            MR. O’NEILL:  It’s my understanding, and  I may 

11  get this wrong, but I believe there are 600 storms , so more  

12  than 4,000 claims, to my knowledge were submitted.    

13                 There’s always issues around the ti meliness, 

14  and there’s complex legal issues that I would expe ct that 

15  people would be able to file more claims and even after that 

16  goes through our process, and then typically if a claim is 

17  denied, then they would come to the Commission reg arding 

18  that. 

19            COMMISSIONER MCCABE:  Would the value an d their 

20  claim have to match? 

21            MR. O’NEILL:  They have to match, yes. 

22            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  And you’re reserving th e rest of 
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1  the time for rebuttal? 

2            MR. O’NEILL:  Yes, sir. 

3            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Ms. Satter. 

4                 You have 20 minutes.  Do you reserv e any time 

5  for rebuttal? 

6            MS. SATTER:  I believe I’ll just need 20  minutes, 

7  and hopefully that will work. 

8                 Yes, my name is Susan Satter, and I ’m an 

9  Assistant Attorney General from the Attorney Gener al’s  

10 office.  

11                I’m representing the People of the S tate of 

12 Illinois.  

13                This morning, you were taken back to  2000 or 

14 1999, so I would like to take you back two years to  the 

15 summer of 2011. 

16                I’d like to direct your attention to  Illinois 

17 Exhibit 1 which has some numbers.   

18                And what that Exhibit does is give y ou a 

19 sense of what people experienced in the summer of 2 011 when 

20 over two million people experienced outages of some  sort - -  

21 excuse me, two thousand customers, not people, but two 

22 million customers, over one million customers exper ienced 
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1  an outage of over four hours and then if you add t he winter 

2  storm, the second storm, then you add another 100, 000 to 

3  that.  

4                 Then you have more than 266,000 cus tomers, 

5  again, not people, without electricity for more th an 24 

6  hours, probably more than 76,000 customers without   

7  electricity for more than 24 hours following the J une 21st 

8  storm.  

9                 You might recall how extensive thes e storms 

10 and repeated outages were possible.  

11                We reached out to hard hit communiti es, and 

12 we gave them an opportunity to present their concer ns to 

13 you, and then they did that in testimony.  

14                We worked with these communities to try to 

15 identify the causes of such extensive outages.  

16                Our investigation led us to conclude  that the 

17 outages associated with this severe weather were mo re 

18 numerous and were longer and made specific comments , and 

19 that there were many outages that could have been p revented 

20 or shortened had the system been more efficient.  

21                You asked us to look at Section 16-1 25 and 

22 how it applies.  
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1                 I would like to start with foundati onal 

2  statements that the statute determines what you’re   

3  responsible to do.  

4                 Irrespective of what’s happening in  the rest 

5  of the country, our General Assembly passed that w hen there 

6  were more than 24 hours or more liability attached , and 

7  that’s from looking at that.  

8                 We did give them a waiver.  There’s  a balance 

9  there of when on one hand it’s liability and on th e other 

10 hand it’s a waiver of process. 

11                Now, remember, each household repres ents 

12 about three people, so we’re talking about 90,000 p eople 

13 ordinarily would have to be put out of service, and  some 

14 were extremely involved, and that would be an issue . 

15                We maintain that once you have reach ed a 

16 service of customers to more than 30,000 in a block , that  

17 statute has been met.  

18                The threshold provides that liabilit y has 

19 been met.  

20                The statute defines what outages are  

21 acceptable and clearly defines the damages, and it’ s a 

22 different process of where there would be a moving four-hour 
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1  window, and that moving four-hour window is bound to be 

2  breached.  

3                 The statute doesn’t say anything ab out a 

4  continuous four-hour for our moving window.  

5                 This is adding a layer of obligatio n that 

6  is not included in the statute.  

7                 So, our position is that once you’v e reached 

8  30,000 customers who are out for four hours togeth er,  

9  liability applies, and then you go to the next ste p in 

10 proving damages and determining whether or not ther e is 

11 a waiver.  

12                These are the terms in the statute. 

13                The second question is, what are pre ventable 

14 damages? 

15                Commonwealth Edison requests a waive r of 

16 liability for the six summer storms on the grounds that the 

17 damage was unpreventable damage due to the weather.  

18                The utility must show proof that the  power 

19 outages were due to the weather.  

20                The staff proposed four separate ana lyses 

21 for determining what’s preventable.  

22                They included the four steps, the fo ur  



26

1  factors in our Exhibit 3, and I’m not going to go through 

2  them.  

3                 Suffice it to say is that our agree ment with 

4  ComEd is that we believe they could not look at Fa ctor No.  

5  1.  

6                 Factor No. 1 requires a fundamental  inquiry 

7  into Commonwealth Edison Company’s system.  

8                 The question is whether the Company  facility 

9  is properly designed and constructed and maintaine d.  

10                And if they were not, then the event s that 

11 now caused these outages, had caused these outages even 

12 longer.  

13                This is a fundamental question befor e you 

14 even get to the other things.  

15                No, ComEd asserts that it has solely  complied 

16 with the appropriate standards as to whether it’s t he sole 

17 cause of the outages.  

18                By contrast, our concern stems from their 

19 maintenance, including vegetation management, and w e found 

20 issues with that.  

21                Three public officials took the time  to 

22 submit testimony to explain what their concerns wer e.  
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1                 We hired an electrical engineer wit h 30 

2  years experience who came here to make a vegetatio n 

3  maintenance inspection and the system and what was   

4  happening in the field.  

5                 It was not what the documents say, not what  

6  the reports say, but what we will see when he goes  out and  

7  looks.  

8                 He also reviewed Commonwealth Ediso n’s 

9  evidence to determine Commonwealth Edison’s liabil ity which, 

10 I might add, Section 16-125 requires you to maintai n and 

11 conduct.  

12                The same section that imposed liabil ity, 

13 imposed on Commonwealth Edison, and I’ll give the r eport 

14 to you on its liability, and you can make your own  

15 assessment as to that.  

16                There is a more recent report that w as 

17 adopted on October 6th of 2012, which is later in t ime, 

18 that deals with this specific time period. 

19                Now, what is the weather which is a major 

20 factor for these outages? 

21                You have to remember that the statut e does 

22 not determine liability solely based on the weather .  
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1                 They could have said weather, no li e.  That’s 

2  what they said.  

3                 We have to follow the statute.  

4                 I would like it to be to be differe nt, and 

5  they certainly know how to go to the General Assem bly and 

6  get what they need.  

7                 That being said, if the damages wer e 

8  unpreventable, that meant something didn’t happen.   

9                 So, our investigation and testimony  and 

10 report addresses Factor 1, whether Commonwealth Edi son was 

11 in compliance with this issue, we believe that the proposed 

12 order failed to address that.  

13                I’m going to mention three condition s that 

14 we feel demonstrated that the maintenance was not u p to par. 

15                First, vegetation management, we bel ieve that 

16 Commonwealth Edison did not comply with the plan.  

17                Our witnesses, they went out there, and they 

18 looked at the back alleys, they looked at the backy ards 

19 that apply to each other that have utility easement s, and 

20 what they found and what your reports indicates the y found 

21 that over the years, vegetation management is uneve n.  

22                There were areas which were encased in  
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1  vegetation and areas that were perfect.  

2                 The point is, the vegetation plan i s not 

3  being implemented in the proper way.  

4                 It is important because vegetation  

5  management is very important. 

6                 The second thing that we considered  was the 

7  age and condition of the facility.  

8                 More than 50 percent of Commonwealt h Edison’s 

9  equipment is more than 40 years old.  That doesn’t  mean that 

10 it failed.  

11                There was only 12 poles that failed in the 

12 storm compared to hundreds in windstorms that Commo nwealth 

13 Edison witnessed themselves which is on Page 44.  

14                Be that as it may, a large number of  older 

15 poles would have their tops broken off and hit a wi re, and 

16 that information is attached. 

17                When there’s a windstorm, maybe a tr ee that 

18 touched the facility, was loose, and the electricit y is 

19 likely to fail.  

20                We also found individual overloaded poles. 

21                Discovery showed that the lightening   

22 arresters were not impaired, and the numbers are in  our 
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1  brief.  

2                 There were also places without adeq uate 

3  grounding, and they’re all addressed in their own report. 

4  It goes to our testimony.  

5                 I think that’s important that you s ee the 

6  true situation.   

7                 The third area mentions imposing el ectricity 

8  into more reliable circuits.  

9                 Here the electricity causes some pr oblems by 

10 heating the wires and outages can occur so that whe n an 

11 outage occurs, its reach is smaller. 

12                You don’t want a wire cascading down  the 

13 system, like you have on branches and trees, like i n your 

14 own backyard, like the system in your house. 

15                Many locations were without power. 

16                As a result of that, a customer migh t lose 

17 service because of that. 

18                And now, ComEd’s standards say that every 

19 tap into a circuit must be huge, but when we asked ComEd 

20 about the standards regarding that, they said yes, when they 

21 need it.  

22                We found many unused, so you have to  take 
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1  what the general statements are here.  

2            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  All of the examples tha t you 

3  gave, what is the standard or what is the plan.   

4                 I’m sure there has to be a plan. 

5                 This is a large utility where you c an find 

6  these incidences or these issues. 

7                 I think we can probably agree on th at. 

8                 What can be done as to what the sta ndard is 

9  and what you’ve got in the record that would allow  a finding 

10 that that standard wasn’t met? 

11           MS. SATTER:  Every standard has to be an  

12 observation, and when those observations are confir med by  

13 our own reports, they just become more credible.  

14                When you have areas, for example, ev en 

15 the Company has admitted in their Exhibit 13 that t here are 

16 backyards with overgrown trees.  That is something that - -  

17           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  The next question, if I can ask, 

18 I would like to go into that, how is that as well t ied to 

19 30,000 folks who have four hours or more outages, I  think 

20 you would want to show that there’s some kind of - - 

21           MS. SATTER:  I think this is a big proble m with 

22 this process that we have, and that is is that this  Company 
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1  comes in and says that they have a million outages , put 

2  people out of electricity for four hours or more, and they 

3  say that it was really a bad weather condition.   

4                 There was no opportunity for consum ers to  

5  say, “This is my house, and I contacted ComEd thre e weeks  

6  ago, and it hasn’t been taken care of as yet,” lik e Mr. Volt 

7  from Rolling Meadows, he testified that he contact ed ComEd 

8  and told them there is a willow tree in his backya rd.  

9                 I don’t think you trim it usually.  I’m 

10 worried about it.   

11                Sure enough, shortly after that, the re’s  

12 another storm, he lost that tree.  He submitted thi s  

13 testimony.  

14                Now, we move to include or consolida te some 

15 of this.  

16                There were three or four cases regar ding 

17 that.  

18                I think it’s important to the Commis sion and 

19 the consumer to have the opportunity to say that th is is a 

20 specific situation that we encountered, and, yes, i t was 

21 bad weather that day, but the trees in the back wer e already 

22 overgrown, yes, but it was a bad storm that day, ye s, but 
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1  our poles had equipment hanging off of it.  

2                 Those are the kinds of things that are really 

3  necessary and important to the consumer. 

4                 You can see what’s happening here.  We make 

5  blanket statements. 

6                 There was wind.  There are wind pat terns. 

7                 This is the way you can look at all  of the 

8  data points and associate them with the plan.  

9                 We believe that the testimony of ou r  

10 engineer, an official from Highland Park/Lake Fores t,  

11 indicated that these items should not have been dam aged if 

12 those poles and lines were maintained. 

13                Specifically, as to those lines, the y are 

14 very vulnerable if they are not taken care of and  

15 maintained. 

16                Whether momentarily or permanently, it 

17 required somebody to go out to the site, using a si ngle 

18 spaced tool, climb a pole and bring a bucket to tes t the 

19 pole and see whether the power is working properly or not,  

20 and if not, this causes more longer outages.  

21                It’s a number in the report.  It’s 2 0  

22 percent.  There’s no question about it.  
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1                 These things, I think, enable you t o assess 

2  whether they performed adequately or not.  

3                 Now Section 22 of our rules, I thin k that’s 

4  informative.  

5                 I would like to comment on that, an d that 

6  is if you find that there is a waiver or a partial  waiver 

7  in this case, that it would seem to me in an admin istrative 

8  case, this being what it is, that if that test ind icated it,  

9  these damages should be paid out. 

10                If you deny the waiver, we submit th at you 

11 deny it because you cannot determine specific outag es and 

12 whether a waiver is appropriate which is due to  

13 unpreventable weather conditions because you don’t have 

14 enough information in that context, but customers w ould 

15 be entitled to seek compensation, and we would hope  they 

16 would act in good faith, that is, determine those t hat are 

17 appropriate and challenge those that are not.  

18                And finally, I want to mention ComEd ’s 

19 performance exhibit.  

20                Mr. O’Neill commented on the perform ance 

21 metrics benchmark, but I just want to point out thi s table 

22 for 2010, not 2011.  
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1                 And number two, the table has indic ated that 

2  those are the days that test reliability.  

3                 It shows all of the issues showing their 

4  performance and all conditions producing a differe nt result, 

5  and the same in Cross Exhibit 8, you’ll find the r eport’s 

6  full analysis, including the analysis from Commonw ealth 

7  Edison.  

8                 There is a benchmark in your own st udy.  

9                 We encourage you to look at those s tudies 

10 when making your decision.  

11                I have 30 seconds.  

12                Thank you very much.  

13           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Thank you.   

14                The next party we will hear from is from the  

15 City of Chicago.   

16           MR. GHOSHAL:  Chairman, Commissioners, ma y it 

17 please the Commission.  

18                Good afternoon.  My name is Orijit G hoshal. 

19 I am an Assistant Corporation Counsel for the City of 

20 Chicago.  

21                I represent the City in this case, b ut 

22 because the City and the Citizens Utility Board fil ed joint 
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1  initial and reply briefs in these dockets, I will present 

2  oral argument on behalf of both parties regarding the first 

3  and third issues identified by the Commission in t his 

4  proceeding.   

5                 First, I will address the meaning o f the 

6  identified phrases in Section 16-125(e) of the Pub lic  

7  Utilities Act.  

8                 Second, I will address the process for 

9  awarding damages claims.  

10                Because neither the City nor CUB pre sented 

11 any witnesses in this proceeding, I will not addres s the 

12 second issue identified by the Commission, and that  is 

13 whether any damages were unpreventable.  

14                In addition to not presenting witnes ses on 

15 this matter, neither the City nor CUB briefed this issue. 

16                Thus, my argument will be narrowly f ocused 

17 on the legal interpretation of Subsection (e) and t he  

18 process for damage claims.  

19                Regarding the legal interpretation o f 

20 Subsection (e), first I will address the meaning of  30,000 

21 of the total customers, and second I will address t he 

22 meaning of continuous power interruption of four ho urs or 
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1  more.  

2                 At the outset, it is important to n ote the 

3  General Assembly’s choice in how it placed the phr ase  

4  “30,000 of the total customers” within Subsection (e).  

5                 That is, the General Assembly chose  to write 

6  the statute such that the customers who lose volta ge “are 

7  subjected to” a specified loss of voltage.  

8                 The General Assembly did not write,  “In the 

9  event of a continuous power interruption that affe cts 

10 30,000 of the total customers, liability attaches.”  

11                Thus, it is the customers who are su bjected 

12 to a power outage to whom this subsection grants th e ability 

13 to recover actual damages, not to any single piece of 

14 ComEd’s equipment.  

15                This choice is significant and shoul d be 

16 given meaning by the Commission, by affirming the p roposed 

17 order’s finding that Subsection (e) applies when “3 0,000 

18 or more of ComEd’s customers have their service int errupted 

19 during the same four-hour period.” 

20                The proposed order’s recognition of the 

21 General Assembly’s choice in how it phrased this po rtion of 

22 Subsection (e) will also be instructive in construi ng the 
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1  phrase “continuous power interruption,” which I wi ll  

2  address shortly.  

3                 The proposed order’s correct findin g with 

4  respect to “30,000 of the total customers” follows  from 

5  staff’s interpretation of this portion of the subs ection. 

6                 The City and CUB agree with staff t hat  

7  there must be a simultaneous outage of 30,000 or m ore 

8  customers in order for liability to attach.  

9                 Although the City and CUB appreciat e the 

10 Attorney General’s argument that customers who are affected 

11 as part of the same overall service interruption sh ould be 

12 aggregated for the 30,000 threshold.  

13                There appears to be no workable limi ting 

14 principle to this interpretation. 

15                The staff has consistently interpret ed the 

16 30,000 customer threshold as requiring simultaneity  and  

17 the Commission should adopt that reasonable and fai r 

18 interpretation.  

19                Moving on to the interpretation of t he 

20 phrase “continuous power interruption,” neither the  word 

21 “continuous” or the phrase “power interruption” is defined 

22 in the Public Utilities Act.  
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1                 Initially, it is important to note that 

2  the word “interruption” is not modified by the adj ective 

3  “single.” 

4                 Neither is it modified by the adjec tive 

5  “discreet.” 

6                 ComEd’s interpretation reads these words 

7  into Subsection (e), and thus violates the rules o f  

8  construction that require the plain meaning of the  words 

9  actually written by the General Assembly to be giv en effect, 

10 not words omitted by the General Assembly.  

11                The word “interruption” is modified by the 

12 words “continuous” and “power” only.  

13                Because these terms are not defined by the 

14 General Assembly in this statute, a review of the p lain 

15 meaning of these terms is instructive in interpreti ng 

16 Subsection (e).  

17                The word “continuous” is defined as unbroken 

18 by the Oxford University Dictionary.  

19                The word “interpretation” is defined  as a 

20 stop in continuity by the Oxford University Diction ary and 

21 Merriam-Webster’s Dictionary.  

22                Putting those definitions together, then, 
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1  liability is triggered when 30,000 customers are s ubject 

2  to an unbroken stop in continuity in the delivery of power 

3  for four hours.  

4                 Thus, the phase “continuous power  

5  interruption,” as used in this subsection, describ es the 

6  delivery or lack thereof of electricity to the end   

7  customer, not any piece of particular equipment on  ComEd’s 

8  transmission or distribution system as ComEd argue s. 

9                 ComEd claims that the singular inte rpretation 

10 indicates that the General Assembly intended to att ach 

11 liability only in those situations where the failur e of a 

12 single piece of ComEd’s equipment led to a loss in power 

13 transmission to 30,000 customers for four hours.  

14                However, when understood in the cont ext of 

15 the immediately preceding clause, the singular  

16 interpretation makes it clear that the General Asse mbly 

17 instead intending for liability to attach when 30,0 00 

18 customers are simultaneously without power for four  hours. 

19                The singular interruption is used be cause it 

20 is the customers who are subjected to the loss in  

21 transmission of adequate voltage.  

22                The word “interruptions” would not m ake 
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1  sense when this phrase is placed in context, since  a 

2  customer being subjected to interruptions would no  longer 

3  be subjected to a continuous power interruption as  required 

4  by the subsection.  

5                 Thus, the General Assembly’s use of  the 

6  singular “interruption” does not mean an intent to  attach 

7  liability, only when a single, discreet piece of C omEd’s 

8  equipment fails, and thus deprives 30,000 customer s of 

9  sufficient voltage for four hours.  

10                Rather, the singular interruption si mply 

11 reinforces the customer focused manner of this sent ence 

12 and reinforces that such an interruption must be  

13 continuously suffered by 30,000 customers for four hours. 

14           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Is there any limit to th at, any 

15 30,000 customers without power for a long time for various 

16 reasons? 

17                Would that meet the definition in th e way 

18 you’re interpreting it? 

19           MR. GHOSHAL:  The way that it was propose d by 

20 staff and the definition that CUB and the City supp orts 

21 would be to limit the interruption only to those cu stomers 

22 who are absolutely out of power for four hours, for  every 
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1  four-hour period. 

2            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Say I’m out in the Rock ford area 

3  and if something happens for whatever reason, mayb e not 

4  connected to this storm, is not the same storm, an d you  

5  have a total of 30,000 customers who are out for t he same 

6  four-hour period, would that work under this defin ition, 

7  even those two instances were not related at all? 

8            MR. GHOSHAL:  That isn’t what the Genera l Assembly 

9  wrote, you Honor.  

10                ComEd also claims that their favored  

11 definition of the term “interruption” should be ado pted 

12 because it is used in the industry, despite what th e plain 

13 meaning of the term may be, in the context that was  used 

14 by the General Assembly. 

15                But the regulations implementing Sec tion 

16 16-125 explicitly state that ComEd’s preferred defi nition 

17 of “interruption” does not apply to those regulatio ns. 

18                It requires to give notice and repor ting 

19 requirements, proceedings to determine responsibili ty under 

20 220 ILSC 5/16-125(e) and (f), these particular prov isions 

21 of the Act. 

22                Moreover, Illinois law requires that  a  
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1  statute be read so as to give effect to the entire ty of 

2  the statute, and interpretation which surrenders a  portion 

3  of the law without practical effect is disfavored.   

4                 This rule counsels against ComEd’s 

5  interpretation of the word “interruption.” 

6                 As the proposed order correctly con cludes, 

7  it is undisputed in the evidentiary record that no  single 

8  piece of the primary voltage distribution equipmen t in 

9  ComEd’s system serves more than 30,000 customers.  

10                However, ComEd argues that the fact that 

11 no single piece of distribution equipment serves mo re than 

12 30,000 customers does not make Subsection (e) a pra ctical 

13 nullity because ComEd’s system contains transmissio n 

14 equipment which does, in fact, serve more than 30,0 00 

15 customers.  But this artificial distinction ignores  the 

16 plain language of Section 16-125, which is titled  

17 “Transmission and Distribution Reliability Requirem ents.” 

18                In essence, ComEd is conceding that,  under 

19 its interpretation of the law, it could only be pos sibly 

20 liable to customers for preventable damage to its 

21 transmission equipment, but not to its distribution  

22 equipment.  
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1                 ComEd’s interpretation would thus r ender 

2  references to the word “distribution,” which Secti on 16-125 

3  uses to refer to systems, facilities, equipment, o utages, 

4  services, and investment meaningless.  

5                 Such a distinction would also frust rate the 

6  stated purpose of Section 16-125 and the regulatio ns  

7  promulgated thereunder, which is “assessing and as suring 

8  the reliability of the transmission and distributi on systems 

9  and facilities that are under the Commission’s  

10 jurisdiction.” 

11                Although the statutory objection sho uld only 

12 be relied upon in the event the Commission finds th at the 

13 subsection is ambiguous, it is instructive in inter preting 

14 the plain meaning the General Assembly intended in enacting 

15 this law. 

16                Clearly, ignoring half of this secti on cannot 

17 be the result intended by the General Assembly, nor  is it 

18 the plain meaning of this section. 

19                The Commission should conclude, as d id the 

20 proposed order, that Subsection (e) applies to the storms 

21 at issue since to do otherwise would render multipl e  

22 subsections of Section 16-125 without practical mea ning or 
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1  effect.  

2                 Additionally, under ComEd’s definit ion of 

3  interruption, the General Assembly’s provision to waive 

4  liability for unpreventable damage would be superf luous.   

5                 Illinois law requires that any part icular 

6  provision in a statutory scheme be read in concert  with 

7  other portions of that scheme in order to decipher  the 

8  intent of the General Assembly, and Subsection (e)  states 

9  that the Commission may grant a waiver of liabilit y in 

10 the event that “the utility can show that the power  

11 interruption was as a result of any one or more of the 

12 following causes.” 

13                If an interruption was coterminous w ith a 

14 single discreet failure in equipment, then an inter ruption 

15 could not be as a result of more than one cause. 

16                This cannot be the result the Genera l  

17 Assembly intended since the waiver provision of Sub section 

18 (e) would be a surplusage under ComEd’s interpretat ion.  

19                Another instance of surplasage arisi ng from 

20 ComEd’s interpretation is Section 16-125(f), which states 

21 that customers with respect to whom a waiver has be en 

22 granted by the Commission pursuant to Subsections ( e) and  
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1  (f) shall not count towards the 30,000 customer th reshold.  

2                 This provision would lose meaning u nder  

3  ComEd’s interpretation of the word “interruption” because 

4  either all or none of the customers subject to a C omEd 

5  interruption would be subject to a waiver.  

6                 There would be no need to count, or  not to 

7  count customers towards the 30,000 threshold.  

8                 Thus, ComEd’s interpretation render s a 

9  directly related subsection superfluous, and Illin ois law 

10 requires the Commission to infer that the General A ssembly 

11 would not have intended such an interpretation.  

12                Rather, as the proposed order conclu ded, 

13 the continuous power interruption is what a custome r is 

14 subjected to, not a single particular piece of ComE d’s 

15 equipment.  

16                Finally, ComEd points to the legisla tive 

17 history and the problems to be rectified by General  Assembly 

18 action in its attempt to read in single and discree t into 

19 Subsection (e).  

20                Curiously, however, none of the outa ge 

21 events identified by ComEd as motivating the enactm ent of 

22 this subsection would have triggered liability, but  none 
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1  of those events included more than 30,000 customer s.   

2                 The proposed order was correct to g ive no 

3  weight to this legislative history.  

4                 Moving on to the process for awardi ng 

5  damages claims.   

6                 There is little, if any, evidence i n the 

7  record regarding the appropriate process for damag es claims 

8  in the event that the Commission finds that ComEd is 

9  liable for damages as a result of any of the outag es at 

10 issue.  

11                Thus, the City and CUB believes that  the 

12 process for awarding damages claims should adhere t o  

13 Section 16-125(h), Section 10-109, and to all regul ations 

14 promulgated by the Commission regarding claims of t his 

15 type. 

16                The City and CUB support staff’s  

17 interpretation of what that individual action for d amages 

18 would entail, including the burdens and standards o f proof 

19 required to recover.  

20                Although it does not appear to be re quired 

21 by the law, the Commission may also consider provid ing 

22 notification to customers for whom the Commission d oes not 
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1  waive liability through a process implemented by C omEd but 

2  overseen by the Commission.   

3                 This could take the form of a lette r from 

4  ComEd or as an individual insert in the next bill ComEd 

5  sends to those customers. 

6                 Additionally, the Commission should  consider 

7  a process for notifying the units of local governm ent 

8  within which those customers reside, similar to th e process 

9  for notifying city clerks when ComEd files tariffs  with 

10 the Commission that affect customers residing withi n those 

11 cities.  

12                Unless your Honors have any question s, that 

13 concludes my argument.  Thank you.  

14           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  In order for us to be ab le to 

15 make that order, is there a provision that requires  us to 

16 do this through the Company, that you’re aware of? 

17                MR. GHOSHAL:  I’m not sure of the pa rticular 

18 provision, but I think there is one that requires t he City 

19 to - -  

20           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  On the tariff side, but this is 

21 different than that.  

22                I’m asking if there is a particular section 
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1  or provision that - -  

2            MR. GHOSHAL:  No.   

3            COMMISSIONER MAYE:  I believe it does no t apply.  

4                 Isn’t there a letter for that or so mething 

5  provided as an insert? 

6                 How is the Company to be - - what i s the 

7  process? 

8            MR. GHOSHAL:  The proposed order require s ComEd, 

9  I guess, to file a confidential document regarding  this 

10 procedure to identify the specific account numbers of the 

11 customers that are affected by the final determinat ion of 

12 who the waiver does and does not apply to.  

13                There is a list which has all of tho se 

14 customer account numbers, so I think you can just g o to 

15 the account numbers. 

16           COMMISSIONER MAYE:  Who is responsible fo r that? 

17           MR. GHOSHAL:  I believe the City and poss ibly 

18 ComEd should be responsible for some of that.  

19           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  You’ll have five minutes  for 

20 rebuttal.  

21           MR. GHOSHAL:  Thank you.  

22           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  I have a letter from the  
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1  Commission staff.  

2            MR. SAGONE:  Yes, I’d like to reserve fo r  

3  rebuttal.  

4            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Go ahead.  

5            MR. SAGONE:  Thank you, Chairman and  

6  Commissioners.  

7                 My name is John Sagone and I will b e speaking 

8  on behalf of the staff of the Illinois Commerce Co mmission.  

9                 I will be addressing the first subj ect with 

10 regard to customers without power for the amount of  four 

11 hours or more. 

12                Mr. Harvey will address the subject of what 

13 things are preventable and the possibility of award ing any 

14 damages claims, the approximate various methods for   

15 determining the applicability of the statute, it’s firmly 

16 granted in the plain language of the statute.  

17                Now, of course, the fundamental rule  of 

18 applying the statute is to ascertain the intent of the 

19 legislature.  

20                Towards that end, the words of the s tatute 

21 must be given their plain ordinary meaning.  

22                One may not read into a statute an e xception, 
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1  an occasion, or anything else to render any part o f the 

2  statute inoperative or meaningless.   

3                 The following conditions must be me t before 

4  it applies.   

5                 First, all 30,000 customers must be  affected; 

6  two, that there is a continuous power interruption  of four 

7  hours or more, and third is the customers are not subject 

8  to a waiver.  

9                 As to the first condition, staff be lieves 

10 in regard to the fairest method for determining whe ther more 

11 than 30,000 customers had a power interruption of f our 

12 hours or a longer interruption at the same time, as  opposed 

13 to merely counting the number of customers who have  a power 

14 interruption of four hours or more, regardless of w eather 

15 interruption.  

16                As to the second condition, there mu st be a 

17 continuous four hours without the restoration of se rvice 

18 but not a customer that had experienced a two-hour  

19 interruption in the morning, power was restored, an d then 

20 suffered a two-hour interruption in the evening.  

21                Accordingly, the staff was able to c onclude 

22 that, one, an interruption that lasts for less than  four 
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1  hours; two, that the four hours or longer for the 30,000 or  

2  more customers which had to be for four hours or l onger, or  

3  three where the customers are covered by a waiver.   

4                 Now, in contrast to the straightfor ward legal 

5  interpretation, the Company’s obvious interpretati on is 

6  that it’s illogical and unreasonable.  

7                 They say that these interpretations  of the 

8  statute language do not exist and render the waive r  

9  provision in the statute meaningless.  

10                In its interpretation, the Company p laces 

11 great emphasis on the statute’s use of the singular  day’s 

12 interruption and the word “continuous,” arguing tha t  

13 customers will suffer from the same singular brief 

14 interruption of service at the same time.  

15                As a practical matter because no Com pany’s 

16 distribution circuits apply to 30,000 customers, th e only 

17 time that more than 30,000 customers experience the  same 

18 interruption is through the obvious major substatio n’s 

19 transmission lines.  

20                These are facts that would cause the se 

21 outages.  

22                Thus, under the Company’s interpreta tion, 
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1  customers must experience the same individual inte rruption 

2  at the same time caused by the same individual fai lure. 

3                 The Company’s argument suffers from  three 

4  irretrievable flaws.  

5                 The first flaw is the Company’s  

6  interpretation of, a, interruption and continuous simply 

7  cannot reflect common sense and is ridiculous, and  it  

8  doesn’t work.   

9                 A, interruption, is simply clearly defined  

10 as to the required conditions that must exist for u tility 

11 liability to trigger; that is, that each customer m ust 

12 have experienced a continuous power interruption la sting 

13 four hours or more. 

14                In this respect, each customer has t hose 

15 conditions.  

16                And I’ll give you an example.  

17                Take the statement that 30,000 peopl e buy 

18 a Ford, the Ford Company will make a profit.  

19                In interpreting this statement, it m eans 

20 that if 30,000 people together buy a single Ford, F ord 

21 makes a profit, and it’s clearly ludicrous.   

22                This is an example of the interpreta tion that 
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1  the Company urges this Commission to accept.  

2                 Of course, the only reasonable inte rpretation 

3  is that the singular Ford is clearly defined as to  the 

4  required conditions that must exist for the Ford C ompany 

5  to make a profit; that is, that each customer must  have 

6  purchased a Ford.  

7                 Likewise, the use of the word “cont inuous” 

8  clearly makes more sense as a modifier for the dur ation of 

9  the power interruption; that is, the four hours id entified 

10 in the statute must be continuous.  

11                The second flaw is the Company’s  

12 interpretation and properly modifies the statute by  

13 effectively adding the word “singular,” and the wor d 

14 “singular” is not used to modify the term anywhere in the 

15 statute without it, and the Company’s interpretatio n  

16 becomes unreasonable.  

17                Third and the most problematic is th e 

18 Company’s interpretation renders the waiver provisi on of 

19 the statute meaningless.  

20                The Commission may grant a waiver fo r one 

21 or more of the defined problems. 

22                For example, in this case, some unpr eventable 
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1  weather and conditions.  

2                 I emphasize the words “four or more ” because 

3  they clearly envision multiple counties of the int erruption. 

4                 This is completely opposed by the C ompany’s 

5  decision that a single discreet outage event cause d by the 

6  same failure. 

7                 In short, the Company’s interpretat ion  

8  renders the word “continuous” superfluous.  

9                 But more to the point, Section 16-1 25(f) the 

10 way it has been written, does not account for the 3 0,000 

11 customers threshold requirement.  

12                Thus, clearly this section is taken into 

13 account in determining the applicability of the sta tute. 

14                Now, the Company’s all or nothing ap proach, 

15 there can be no partial inclusion of customers beca use all 

16 customers must experience the same continuous inter ruption 

17 at the same time. 

18                Because this is the same interruptio n at the 

19 same time, either all of the customers are affected  and are 

20 entitled to a waiver or none come under the waiver.   

21                Thus, the Company’s interpretation  

22 effectively renders the waiver provision meaningles s.  
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1                 So, in short, the staff reached the   

2  conclusion that 16-125(e) applies for more than 30 ,000  

3  customers.  

4                 It’s logical, it’s fair and it’s cl early 

5  granted in the plain language of the statute, and it’s 

6  consistent with the language in the statute.  

7            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Let me ask you a questi on.  

8                 Does that have any limitation? 

9                 Going back to the example, two or t hree 

10 different events, in two or three different events that 

11 last four hours or more, going to the background of  30,000 

12 customers, does that fit under the definition that you’re 

13 describing for us? 

14           MR. SAGONE:  Yes.  That is the language u sed by 

15 the legislature.  

16                It may have been understood, but it is the 

17 language.  

18           MR. HARVEY:  Thank you very much, Mr. Cha irman 

19 and Commissioners.  

20                My name is Matt Harvey, and I thank you for 

21 the opportunity to present today.  

22                The first issue before you is or tha t I will 
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1  discuss is the preventability or unpreventability,  if you 

2  want to look at it.   

3                 If the staff has developed a method ology for 

4  assessing preventability that complies fully with Section 

5  16-125(e) of the Public Utilities Act, it is princ ipled and 

6  easy to apply and which the staff has been using s ince at 

7  least 2008.  

8                 The ALJ adopted the staff’s methodo logy, 

9  finding it to be consistent with the statute and w ould be 

10 fair and reasonable.  

11                The staff urges the Commission to do   

12 likewise.  

13                Now, in analyzing what constitutes a n 

14 unpreventable outage.  

15                The staff recommends that you ask fo ur 

16 questions.  

17                First, design, construction and main tenance. 

18                Were these damaged facilities that l ed to  

19 outages properly designed, properly constructed and  properly 

20 maintained? 

21                If the facilities were properly desi gned, 

22 constructed and maintained according to the applica ble 
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1  standards, would have suffered damage as a result of the 

2  weather event or condition that caused the damage,  then  

3  the outage associated with those facilities can pr operly be 

4  considered unpreventable, and the converse is also  true.   

5                 Second, proximity.  

6                 Did weather conditions or events at  or near 

7  the outage locations exceed the standards for whic h the 

8  damaged facilities were properly designed, constru cted and 

9  maintained? 

10                It’s a question of time and location . 

11                Third, causation.  

12                Was the outage, in fact, caused by t he 

13 weather and conditions that exceeded the properly d esigned 

14 standards? 

15                If the facilities were not subjected  to such 

16 weather conditions, it’s rather obvious, then, that  the 

17 outage was preventable.  

18                The staff has identified several con ditions 

19 that it believes should constitute unpreventable da mage. 

20                These include uprooted trees, obviou sly a 

21 tree falls on a distribution plan, it’s unreasonabl e to 

22 expect the Company to have designed that plan to wi thstand 
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1  a fallen tree, lightening strikes, broken limbs or  wind 

2  and tornadoes in the event that those exceed 60 mi les per 

3  hour at the approximate time and location of the a ssociated 

4  outage.  

5                 Since the Company avers that the pr oper 

6  design standard is 65 miles per hour, we decided t o drop 

7  down in the interest of safety.  

8                 Now, the proposed order did substan tially 

9  expand the universe of what constitutes that unpre ventable 

10 outage beyond the staff’s recommendations, concludi ng that 

11 emergency repairs, broken tree limbs, wind and torn ado 

12 conditions of all types of velocities, customer equ ipment 

13 outages and animal-related outages, that reasonable  

14 related outages are properly included, the staff re mains 

15 that its own recommendations are the correct ones. 

16                I do have to briefly take certain is sues 

17 with my colleague, Mr. O’Neill, who suggested, I be lieve, 

18 that broken tree limbs are not properly within the - - the 

19 Company did not receive a waiver for older broken t ree 

20 limbs.  

21                I believe it did, and I believe that  can 

22 be confirmed by referring to the proposed order at page 31. 
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1                 Now the fourth issue is restoration .  

2                 Did the Company make a reasonable e ffort to 

3  restore power? 

4                 By its actions or inaction, did it  

5  unnecessarily prolong the outage? 

6                 In the alternative, did it take aff irmative 

7  steps to minimize outage times? 

8                 And we believe, like the proposed o rder, 

9  these are the analytical tools that this Commissio n should 

10 use to determine whether an outage is preventable o r 

11 conversely not preventable.  

12           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  In this case, the way th is was 

13 done, did you refer to the code to look for the par ticular 

14 outages that were listed? 

15           MR. HARVEY:  Pretty substantially, yes. 

16           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  But not any field invest igation 

17 or anything like that, so my question is:  Does it make 

18 sense to have that kind of reliance on the codes th at are 

19 listed? 

20                Can you reach the kind of detail tha t you 

21 seem to need for determining based on the criteria that the 

22 staff has listed, can you get that through the code ? 
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1            MR. HARVEY:  Well, first of all, just to  take a 

2  step back from that, we don’t believe that it’s st rictly 

3  accurate to say that the staff did conduct an inve stigation. 

4                 I think if you look at staff Exhibi t 1.018, 

5  it describes the inspections that we did, in fact,  conduct 

6  between, you know, June of 2011 and thereafter, in  trying 

7  to determine whether conditions that had existed a t that 

8  time had been corrected by October of 2011, we did  some 

9  discovery.  

10                But I think the premise there may be  a  

11 little bit inaccurate, but based on the sheer numbe r of 

12 outages and the fact that, as our colleagues from  

13 Commonwealth Edison pointed, their first responders  are 

14 supposed to be fixing rather than cataloging, we fe el that 

15 the best tool to use is the way that the outages ar e coded. 

16           ACTING COMMISSIONER COLGAN:  You said tha t the  

17 staff has developed a methodology and has been usin g that  

18 since 2008.  

19                Has that methodology determined in t he past 

20 that there were unpreventable damages due to a stor m? 

21           MR. HARVEY:  I don’t believe so, Commissi oner, 

22 but I believe that is primarily due to the fact tha t this 
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1  is the first of these cases to get to the Commissi on.   

2            ACTING COMMISSIONER COLGAN:  Thank you.  

3            MR HARVEY:  The second issue or task tha t we’re 

4  dealing with is the complaint procedure, and while  we 

5  continue to - -  

6            COMMISSIONER DEL VALLE:  As to the desig n, 

7  construction and maintenance part, the vegetation,  ComEd 

8  indicated they have complied with the work require ment 

9  cycle, and I heard the Commission reports indicate d that 

10 they have been compliant or that their efforts have  been 

11 inadequate?   

12                Can you say something about that? 

13           MR. HARVEY:  Well, I believe that what th e  

14 reports, as I understand them to stand for, is the  

15 proposition that the Company has at least been some what 

16 behind in its maintenance, but I don’t know whether  it 

17 stands for the proposition that it’s not in complia nce with 

18 the four-year plan that requires it to do X, Y, and  Z that 

19 covers four years. 

20                I realize that’s probably not a sati sfactory 

21 answer to your question.  

22                Now, the question of complaints is o ne that 
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1  the staff continues to stand by the arguments that  were 

2  previously advanced, but somewhat to my trepidatio n, I did 

3  a little bit more research on this and discovered that in 

4  Section 411.230 of our rules requires Commonwealth  Edison 

5  to design and implement an administrative procedur e for 

6  resolving and paying claims.  

7                 And I further discovered that Commo nwealth 

8  Edison did this as it indicates in its exhibits th at have 

9  been submitted for oral arguments.  

10                And on April 12th of 1999, the Commi ssion 

11 issued an order in Docket No. 99-0022, and it direc ted the 

12 Company to revise that plan somewhat.  

13                There was a subsequent filing on wha t is 

14 believed to be on August 3, 1999 that contains what  the  

15 actual plan, as I read it, is required to comply wi th.   

16                Regrettably, not of record, but it i s,  

17 nonetheless, in the Commission’s archives.  

18                It’s filed in Docket No. 99-0022 on August 

19 30, 1999, and that is, as we understand, which Comm onwealth 

20 Edison should at least initially resolve all claims .  

21                I will reserve my remaining one minu te and 

22 53 seconds.  
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1            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  All right. 

2            COMMISSIONER MAYE:  I have a question.  

3                 I’m not sure, but can you explain h ow the 

4  staff was affected by the process, coming here wit h their 

5  potential complaints? 

6                 How would we, as a Commission, or h ow would  

7  the staff react? 

8            MR. HARVEY:  I think it would depend hea vily on 

9  how Commonwealth Edison dealt with the complaints in the 

10 course of its own administrative procedures that I just 

11 described.  

12                Assuming 4,000 customer complaints, that 

13 would certainly be an extraordinary burdensome unde rtaking.  

14                I assume that nothing like that numb er would 

15 reach the Commission, but assuming that it’s not a very 

16 intelligent course of action in these matters.  

17           CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  That’s it.  Thank you.  

18                Go ahead.  

19           MR. RIPPIE:  Mr. Chairman and Commissione rs, 

20 Commonwealth Edison is certainly aware of the numbe r of 

21 customers that suffered interruptions due to extrao rdinary 

22 weather in 2011.  
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1                 That awareness and our commitment t o  

2  reliability is why crews put in 18-hour days on en d to 

3  restore those customers. 

4                 As Mr. O’Neill said, the answer to that 

5  problem is not to hold us liable and to take money  away 

6  from the reliability and improve restoration effor ts on 

7  account of unpreventable damage. 

8                 Turning to the meaning of Section 1 6-125, 

9  and excuse me if I try to respond to 60 minutes of   

10 argument by staff, but the statute is relatively sh ort, 

11 and it’s, in fact, absolutely clear.  

12                It says, “Whenever a utility...” and  I’ll 

13 skip a lot of dahs, dahs, dahs, instead of hammerin g,  

14 ComEd’s 30,000 customers - - strike that. 

15                Let me read the exact statement:   

16                “Whenever 30,000 or more customers o f ComEd 

17 suffer a continuous power interruption for the last  four 

18 hours of service, the notion that the 30,000 doesn’ t 

19 modify the number of customers that have to suffer the 

20 interruption” is contradicted by the plain language .  

21                So is the notion that we’re trying t o insert 

22 these words into the statute.  
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1                 The statute uses the word “interrup tion” 

2  five times. 

3                 Every one has a singular - - every one has 

4  a singular pronoun, and the word that it uses to m odify 

5  is continuous, not simultaneous.  

6                 I’ve lost count of how many times I  heard 

7  the word “simultaneous” from my colleagues opposin g our  

8  position in favor of their position.  

9                 The statute has no such content.  

10                It requires a continuous interruptio n, and  

11 as Mr. Ghoshal said, a continuous interruption is o ne 

12 unbroken, and we provided you in our briefs with th e rest 

13 of the dictionary definition, “unbroken in space or  time.” 

14                And there is no way to have multiple  

15 interruptions spread across the service territory a s the 

16 Chairman inquired in his question that are continuo us in 

17 space or time, nor are we reading anything into the  statute 

18 that would defeat its plain meaning.  

19                The entire reference in the record t o that 

20 argument is the one sentence of the testimony of th e staff 

21 witness.  

22                He said, in his view, that there was  no 
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1  single interruption in its distribution equipment that 

2  serves 30,000 customers.  

3                 There’s no testimony that 30,000 cu stomers 

4  can’t be taken out by a distribution system interr uption,  

5  and there is certainly no evidence that they can’t  be taken 

6  out by a high voltage interruption, and please see  B-14, 

7  nor is there any reason to suspect that there are 60  

8  multiple causes, and I’ll just give you one exampl e.  

9                 For example, a contractor did somet hing 

10 wrong at a ComEd facility that made its service sus ceptible, 

11 whatever, triggering both a third party cause and t he  

12 weather cause.  

13                The legislative history, whatever, i s clear, 

14 and I emphasize there is no, no evidence in this re cord to 

15 contradict it.  

16                It is not just the testimony that’s before 

17 you.   

18                It is also the evidence that the leg islature 

19 had in a bill before it which I believe was HB 34 i n the 

20 same session it would have done, but the folks on t he other 

21 side say Section 16-125 was meant to do, and it was   

22 rejected.  
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1            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Using that argument, an d forgive 

2  me for using your time, there are people that are neighbors 

3  that live very close to each other, that fact by i tself 

4  isn’t dispositive that the legislature meant somet hing else 

5  in the Bill? 

6            MR. RIPPIE:  I agree with you.  I guess we don’t 

7  need to say it’s dispositive, but where the legisl ature 

8  had a series of problems before it, it was the lar gest 

9  single interruption, and the evidence suggests tha t was 

10 their motivating factor.  

11                At the same time in the same session , they 

12 adopted the Bill that had the wording that refers t o a  

13 single interruption and rejected a bill that has th e 

14 aggregate.  

15                We think that is probative and admit tedly 

16 not dispositive.  

17                Now, with respect to the overall con dition 

18 of the system, and I will address it, staff and Com Ed 

19 produced evidence from independent engineers, from staff 

20 engineers, from ComEd engineers, people that use th e  

21 system, inspected the system, and they all conclude  that 

22 there’s no systematic flaw in the ComEd system in a ny 
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1  respects.  

2                 The AG witness, the AG so-called ex pert, and 

3  I say that guardedly, but he did state that he had  never  

4  been to the area before, admitted that he didn’t k now much  

5  about the system, admitted that he spent only 800 minutes  

6  looking at it, looking at pieces of equipment that  were  

7  chosen by their lawyers, was driven around to 12 t otal  

8  municipalities, had an average inspection time in cross  

9  examination, assuming that he looked at nothing bu t poles  

10 for 80 seconds for each, never did a physical test,  never  

11 did an informal test, never did, for that matter, a ny kind  

12 of analysis besides looking at the equipment and ma de  

13 numerous errors in engineering and mathematics, whi ch  

14 occupied the better part of two hours of cross exam ination.  

15                The staff reports that the AG refers  you to 

16 also suggests that there’s no systematic deficiency , and 

17 as to vegetation management, specifically identify  

18 improving trends, and that is only in 2008 and 2009 .  

19                By 2011, the only evidence in the re cord is 

20 that we have a compliant substation that states in  

21 particular that every feeder on which there was a s torm 

22 interruption was timely best managed.  
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1                 There’s no contrary evidence.  

2            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Let me ask you about th e 

3  unpreventable definition.  

4            MR. RIPPIE:  Yes, sir. 

5            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Let me ask you about th e more 

6  recent outage where we’ve got billions of dollars that 

7  we’ve spent on admittedly particular issues of  

8  individualized situations.   

9                 A metric system was designed to pre vent  

10 outages based on the money that you’re spending, do es that 

11 fact suggest in some way that there were improvemen ts that 

12 could have been needed to the grid to prevent this  

13 situation? 

14           MR. RIPPIE:  Mr. Chairman, I think the an swer is 

15 yes.  

16                There’s always room for improvement.   

17                The empirical that’s spread here sho ws that  

18 ComEd was first fortified.  

19                That could be easier than sitting on  its 

20 laurels, or everybody around here is saying that so mething 

21 can’t ever be made better using a newer technology,  that  

22 everybody can improve, but the standard for 
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1  unpreventability, every witness testified to the f act that 

2  it was aging equipment.  

3                 That was one of prudence in the act ually 

4  accepted standards, and we were doing that and mor e at the 

5  time of this outage.  

6            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Does that mean in the a ggregate 

7  or in individual cases? 

8            MR. RIPPIE:  I would suggest both, and w e  

9  presented evidence of the specific pieces of equip ment that 

10 were interrupted.  

11                The AG’s witness didn’t even look, b ut 

12 generally the record supports that.  

13                I talked about poles, I talked about   

14 sectionalizing equipment, those references are in o ur 

15 brief.  

16                They show that we meet or exceed eve ry 

17 standard, and they show the impact of things like p oles, 

18 plus the equipment generated, and all of the second ary 

19 backyard trees which we already talked about, and w e’re 

20 mindful that less than 1,000 customers the entire s ummer 

21 being out.   

22                I’m not saying that’s okay, but that ’s not 
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1  the cause of why we’re here.  

2                 There is a rule on the process.   

3                 Your Honors approved one, and we wi ll follow  

4  that rule faithfully.   

5                 And I’ll reserve my last minute.  

6            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Thank you.  Ms. Satter,  you’ve 

7  got 30 seconds.  

8            MS. SATTER:  Yes, thank you.  

9                 The first thing I want to mention i s 

10 concerning vegetation management, we discussed this , and 

11 I’m talking about pages 19 through 25, and then, of  course, 

12 you’ve got more recently.  

13                Unquestionably, there should be an i nspection 

14 concerning this, and we are relying on the Company’ s own 

15 papers and the attorneys telling us the complete st ory, 

16 although I did notice or I know that there were sev eral 

17 things.  

18                Two things were indicated before, an d this 

19 was not given to us until October.  

20                That caused me some concern.  

21                We tried to get evidence, photos and  other 

22 documents and we were denied that opportunity.  
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1                 So, we would like to have photograp hs of 

2  the plan, and that’s my best reference.  

3                 Thank you.  

4            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Thank you.  

5            MR. GHOSHAL:  I’ll address the Chairman’ s 

6  question regarding the authority for notifying the   

7  customers.  

8                 There is a process, as Mr. Rippie a nd Mr. 

9  Harvey pointed out.  

10                In addition, that process does not p rovide 

11 the granting of notification, but the ICC does have  the 

12 authority and discretion of formulating and achievi ng that 

13 objective, and that was a decision in 1997. 

14                In addition, the objective of the IC C is to 

15 have the problem remedied, and that’s at least rega rding 

16 Mr. Rippie’s reference.  

17                If you would like a legislative hist ory, that 

18 can be done, but the problems to be remedied are pr oblems 

19 with the types of interruptions and the timing was before 

20 1997.  

21                The General Assembly did a poor job,  and my 

22 apologies, Commissioner, if you were a legislator a t the 
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1  time, but none of the aggregate were affected, nor  were 

2  30,000 customers aware of that, and it had to be b efore 

3  1997.  

4                 If there are any questions, I’ll be  happy 

5  to answer them.  

6            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Thank you.  

7                 Mr. Sagone or Mr. Harvey.  

8            MR. SAGONE:  Thank you. 

9                 Just one point real quick, and that ’s 

10 regarding Mr. Rippie’s characterization of the legi slative 

11 history; specifically, House Bill 43.   

12                The staff pointed out in its reply b rief, 

13 pages 8 to 10, one reason for the entirety of that Bill, 

14 first, the cherry-picked language provided in the B ill,  

15 but it is clear that not only from our standpoint, but the 

16 Company supports its stand for it, and it directly  

17 contradicts the Company’s position.  

18                First, the Bill clearly shows that i t would 

19 apply to power interruptions for four hours or more .  

20                A few of these cumulatively go over a 30-day 

21 period.  

22                That’s an entirely different scenari o than 
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1  the one contemplated here, the ones that are singu lar, and 

2  what has been done since.  

3                 More importantly, the Bill refers t o  

4  interruptions interchangeably and directly contrad icted 

5  the Company’s argument that it uses a single inter ruption 

6  here was perpetrated.  

7                 Thank you.  

8            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  Thank you.  Mr. O’Neill .  

9            MR. O’NEILL:  Thank you.  

10                Mr. Chairman, I think the answer her e is 

11 that we sectionalize the grid and maybe respond to the 

12 greater than 30,000 to be out.  

13                There’s a lot of argument over the l anguage, 

14 but that’s not this case.  

15                Everyone is talking about the langua ge.  

16                No one is talking about that this is  a joint 

17 policy.  

18                I suggest that you read Ken Costello ’s  

19 report to the National Regulatory Research Institut e, 

20 “Should Public Utilities Compensate Customers for S ervice 

21 Interruptions?” for an excellent overview of this i ssue.  

22                The preventable standard is impossib le.  
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1                 The AG standard is, “Let’s look aft erwards 

2  and see what we can find,” that’s arbitrary.  

3                 Mr. Harvey said I was talking about  broken 

4  limbs, I was talking about the coding, tree contac t, and 

5  trees come with branches and the debris that is ca used.  

6                 The proposed order doesn’t say it’s   

7  unpreventable  

8                 It says where it is preventable, it  says, 

9  “ComEd couldn’t show it was unpreventable.” 

10                How do we do that? 

11                Our people are responders, and when they 

12 get on a team, they code.  

13                They don’t always get it right, but those 

14 folks are responders.  

15                How do we show that we’re chasing br anches 

16 around? 

17                Actually, reliability is a function of 

18 cause and rates.  

19                And the Attorney General has said th at our 

20 system is deficient, and they opposed every attempt  to 

21 increase rates to fix it.  

22                They put an expert in this case, kno wing that 
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1  they said the following to the Commission in a bri ef in 

2  2008, “ComEd has successfully modernized its netwo rk, and 

3  generally speaking, maintains its reliability over  the years 

4  without special investment, automatic right of rec overy  

5  and that goes to the distribution system.” 

6                 ComEd has been injecting hundreds o f  

7  millions of dollars to its plant every year and to  run to 

8  court.  

9                 ComEd has not failed to maintain it s service 

10 obligations to customers.  

11                What we want to do with the legislat ion is, 

12 in fact, more to make this situation better for cus tomers, 

13 and that’s what we’re about.  

14                Please work with us.   

15           MS. SATTER:  I would just like to point o ut in 

16 the closing seconds that he’s referring to cases in  his 

17 brief on another docket and the process for adminis trative 

18 notice.  

19                If the Company wants to bring in som e 

20 matters from another docket, there’s not time enoug h for 

21 that comment, and I just want to make my record and  note 

22 my objection for the record.  
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1            MR. RIPPIE:  I would point that that’s a   

2  reiteration.   

3            ACTING COMMISSIONER COLGAN:  I cannot he ar you.  

4            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  There was an objection,   

5  Commissioner Colgan, in regards to a brief on anot her 

6  matter.  

7                 It was noted for the record.  

8            ACTING COMMISSIONER COLGAN:  Okay.  

9            CHAIRMAN SCOTT:  That will conclude toda y’s oral 

10 arguments.   

11                On behalf of the Commission, I want to  

12 thank all of the parties for their presentations.  

13                I know it takes a lot of time to pre pare  

14 these, and we certainly do appreciate it.  

15                Thank you.   

16  

17  

18  

19  

20  

21  

22  


